

Message

From: Jane Leckey [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=2D516EEF12B444EDACA0EE56126664B3-JANE LECKEY]
Sent: 2018-03-28 4:48:57 PM
To: Susan Nicholson [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f668e601bd2b4865a5c31dca531047c8-Susan Nicho]; Betik, Matthew [mbetik@kpmg.ca]
CC: Chantelle Valerio [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=76b3b6f5d9c849828f0baa577cb3ec95-Chantelle V]
Subject: final (?) versions of the annual report for approval
Attachments: 6218_IESO_AR2017_EN_mar28.pdf; 6218_IESO_AR2017_FR_mar28.pdf

Susan/Matthew, here are the latest iterations of the report in both languages. I don't know if you want to review/approve them now or wait until we hear from the AG. I'll leave it with you. Let me know if you have any additional changes.

Thanks,
Jane